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From: Media OeSC
Sent:

To:
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 5178 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2024 7:45:11 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
Tor Medi Oescm“

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 5178 New Results

help@meltwater.com

COD> Meltwater

Searches

@ eSafety | Global | Social mentions 5178
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S 22
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S 22



S 22

\ :;1~ a—
B @ oo @nobody 4400

522 @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules So is this about

Censorship or to stop hurtful memes that hurt our Polliticians and
associates feelings?
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: Sunday, 19 May 2 :
To: Julie Inman Grant
Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1607 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2024 7:45:20 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media OeSC
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1607 New Results

help@meltwater.com

<OD> Meltwater

Searches

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 1607
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S 22

P & rob @nobody 4400

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules So is this about

Censorship or to stop hurtful memes that hurt our Polliticians and
associates feelings?

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: y 2024 7:46 AM
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

<y
\» Sk &3 Rob @nobody 4400

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
Sent: May 2024 7:46 AM
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
Sent: 7:46 AM
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
Sent: 2024 7:46 AM
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

Sent: ay 2024 7:45 AM

To:

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1607 New Results

help@meltwater.com

<O> Meltwater

Searches

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22

W & Rob @nobody 4400
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules So is this

about Censorship or to stop hurtful memes that hurt our
Polliticians and associates feelings?

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

Sent: May 2024 7:45 AM

To:

Subject: ‘eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 5178 New Results

help@meltwater.com

<O> Meltwater

Searches

eSafety | Global | Social mentions
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L
N2 @ Rob @nobody_4400

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

Sent: Sunday, 19 May 2024 7:45 AM

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

R G < safety Office @tweetinjules So is this
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

\’.: 1607 results
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

Sent: nuary 2024 7:47 AM

To:

Subject: ‘eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 25 New Results

help@meltwater.com

<O> Meltwater

Searches

eSafety | Global | Social mentions 25

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

B 25 results




S 22



S 22



o B esafety Commissioner @esafetyoffice

@Nobody 4400 Hi please note

that cybercrime reports must be made to the Australian Cyber
Security Centre: https://t.co/YPCdfRXfd4 Our website contains
general advice on online scams and identity theft:
https://t.co/swYm96mdrF
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

i

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
Sent: O
To:

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 25 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 7:47:19 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
Yot Media Oescm
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 25 New Results

help@meltwater.com

COD> Meltwater

Searches

@ eSafety | Global | Social mentions 25




S 22



S 22



S 22

©

B eSafety Commissioner @esafetyoffice

522 @Nobody 4400 Hiplease note that
cybercrime reports must be made to the Australian Cyber Security

Centre: https://t.co/YPCdfRXfd4 Our website contains general advice
on online scams and identity theft: https://t.co/swYm96mdrF
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2024 7:47 AM

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

Sent: anuary 2024 7:47 AM

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

Subject: ‘eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 26 New Results

help@meltwater.com

<O> Meltwater

Searches

eSafety | Global | Social mentions




S 22



S 22



@ Rob @nobody_4400

@esafetyoffice The world is so Corrupt

on so many levels. There only Certain things that get
investigated.

@Nobody_4400 You would like to think the @esafetyoffice
would care though. ..
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From: Media OeSC
Sent:

To:
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 26 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 7:47:08 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
Yot Media Oescw
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 26 New Results

help@meltwater.com

COD> Meltwater

Searches

@ eSafety | Global | Social mentions 26




S 22



S 22



s 22

¥ Rob @nobody 4400

522 @esafetyoffice The world is so Corrupt on so many

levels. There only Certain things that get investigated.

@Nobody_4400 You would like to think the @esafetyoffice would care
though...
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
Sent: Monday, 8 January 2024 7:47 AM

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

Sent: January 2024 7:47 AM

To:

Subject: ‘eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 14 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.
FYFEN
hivd MO

<O> Meltwater

Searches

eSafety | Global | Social mentions 14




S 22

X" | ®¥ Rob @nobody_4400 .

s 22 hy does FB and Pay Pal continue to do

business with these add scams and fraudulent transactions?
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Aednesds
To: s47E(c), s 47F

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 14 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 7:47:01 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
Tot Media Oescmh
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 14 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center m

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. eSafety | Global | Social mentions 14

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

. 14 results



S 22



[x] | B rob @nobody_4400

822 Why does FB and Pay Pal continue to do business

with these add scams and fraudulent transactions?
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

s 22 Why does FB and Pay Pal continue to do

business with these add scams and fraudulent transactions?
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: , 3 January 2024 7:47 AM

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
Sent: Wednesday, 3 January 2024 7:47 AM
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
To: s 47E(d)
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 5178 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center m

<OD> Meltwater

Searches

®  eSafety | Global | Social mentions 5178

eSafety | Global | Social mentions
@ 5178 results Backtotop

‘ @ EireAntHorde (formerly antonio) @fireanthorde May 19 - 6:58 am [
RT @RheenSister: Oy, Julie Inman Grant @eSafetyOffice

266 Reach Tag - Translate - Share

< ° Simon Bampfield @sbampfield (57 other sources) - May 19-6:58 am [

=y

RT @tigertuffmark: The eSafety Commission is compiling
daily lists of social media posts from everyday Australian
citizens that criticize the eSafety Commissioner, | would take a
guess they are also compiling lists that criticize the Gov't, is
history repeating itself. https://t. ..

253 Reach Tag * Translate « Share

Q@leosfreitas81 (68 other sources) -May 19+ [A

2 R

I 6:57 am

file:///C/...4187/OneDrive_3_27-06-2024/eSafety%20Meltwater%20report%20-%20social%20mentions%205178%20New%20Results.htm[28/06/2024 11:00:07 AM]
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
@ . srant - Twitter listen 1607
Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
@ 1607 results Backtotop
‘ € Ei io) @fireanthorde May 19 - 6:58 am [

RT @RheenSister: Oy, Julie Inman Grant @eSafetyOffice

Keywords: Julie Inman Grant

266 Reach aqg * Translate » Share

* €3 Simon Bampfield @sbampfield (87 other sources) - May 19-6:58 am [
»

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

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner

253 Reach Tag * Translate « Share

o Leonardo Freitas  @leosfreitas81 (105 other sources)-May 19 [4

file:///C/.../OneDrive_3_27-06-2024/Julie%20Inman%20Grant%20Meltwater%20report%20-%20social%201607%20New%20Results.htm[28/06/2024 11:00:16 AM]
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@Rgb@mbgdy_éﬂm

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules So is this

about Censorship or to stop hurtful memes that hurt our

Polliticians and associates feelings?

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

s 22
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Name

Julie Inman-Grant

I
A

Position title

eSafety Commissioner






